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THE CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY 

p.0. B~~ 2008 . New Britain, Connecticut 06050 (203) 827-770 

RESOLUTION 

concerning 

ST- OF MISSION AND "ROLE AND SCOPE" 

for the 

CX)rnICUT STATE UNIVERSITY 

March 2, 1984 

WHEREAS, The staff of the Department of Higher Education has proposed f guidelines for the developnent of required statements of mission 
and "role and scope" for the units of public higher education in 
Connecticut, and 

WHEREAS, These proposed guidelines, if adopted by the Board of Governors, 
will have the effect of creating cunberscme new apprwal procedures 
for most new academic programs in addition to the already lengthy, 
expensive, and demoralizing apprwal procedures now in effect, and 

WEREAS, The proposed guidelines appear to require the definition of campus 
"roles" as merely what is being done at the present without the 
possibility of including contemplated future activities in the 
"roles," and 

WHEREAS, The proposed guidelines are interpreted by Department of Higher 
Education staff as divesting Boards of Trustees of authority for 
final approval of internal academic organization of campuses, and 

mEREAS, The proposed guidelines are interpreted by Department of Higher 
Education staff as divesting Boards of Trustees of authority for 
final approval of research centers and public service activities 
thereby making efforts to obtain grants £ran non-state govement 
sources much more difficult if not impossible, and 

WHEREAS, The proposed guidelines require the description of remedial 
instruction activities, transfer policies, "nontraditional" 
educational activities, and continuing education activities which 
are areas in which faculty must be extensively involved and in 
which trustees need to retain authority in collaboration with 
faculty and administration to make reasonable changes, therefore be 
it 
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RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of Connecticut State University urges the 
Board of Governors to 

a) permit camps "roles" to include a future orientation so as to 
be a basis for planning and so as not to require mendment to 
the "role" statements when new prograns within the 
contemplated "rolen are presented to the Board of Governors 
for approval, and 

b) permit Boards of Trustees to retain final authority wer the 
internal organization of academic resources on the campuses so 
as to be able to manage the delivery of apprwed progrmns, and 

c) permit the Boards of Trustees to retain final authority to 
organize research and public service activities of the 
faculties so as to maximize possibilities for obtaining 
non-state financial support and to provide the greatest 
possible opportunity for the encouragement of scholarly 
activities on the part of faculty members, and 

d) permit the Trustees to retain the broadest possible authority 
consistent with reasonable coordination to develop and change, 
in cooperation with the faculty and administration, the basic 
academic policies of the system without preaudit or prior 
approval by the Board of Governors. 

A Certified True Cow: 

Jmnes A, Frost 
President 

I 
/) 



BOARD OF GOVERNORS REGULAR SESSION MRS. HOAR 

MRS. BCMR'S ON 
MISSION, RQlE AND SOOPE 

The reorganization act passed last year requires each Board of Trustees to 

develop mission statements for the system under its jurisdiction. As a part of 

the mission statement the Board must include a role and scope statement for 

each canpus. &board of trustees must act "subject to statewide policy and 

guidelines established by the Board of Governors..." Chce the trustees sutmit 

the mission and role and scope statements, the Board of Governors is empawered 

t by the reorganization act to "review and approve" than. 

We are at the very first stage of this process, namely, the stage at which 

the Board of Governors is considering its policy and guidelines to guide our 

efforts in preparing these documents. 

To make a very long story short, we have sane problens with the guidelines 

proposed by Department of Higher Education staff to the Board of Gavernors for 

their adoption. We cunplained and the Board of Governors postponed its 

decision until its March meeting. 

To step back in time for a minute-+ have always had a mission statement 

for our systan as a whole, and we have no problen with the proposed BOG 

guidelines for a mission statement. In the past, each canpus was guided by the 

mission of the system. Now, hawever, we are required to develop what mounts 

to a distinct mission statement for each canpus. These are to be called "role 

and scope statements. " 

As proposed by BOG staff, these role and scope statements are mere Bnap 

shots of what the canpuses are doing ncw. If the canpus wants to do sanething 

new, chances are it will have to get an mendnent to its role and scope 



etate~ent d &b get apprwal for a new progran. This will tepecially be the 

caae at the Master's level. In other words, a whole new apprwal process is 

being added to an already lengthy and expensive and deaoralizing process for 

apprwal of new progrms. 

So problem nunber one is that campus arolesw are to be only what the canpus 

is doing nar rather than what we would wmt them to be doing in the foreseeable 
* 

future. In other words, we would like to include a future-orientation in the 

definition of a -pus role. 

Problem nunber two is that by means of the guidelines, the Board of 

Governors staff is proposing to require Board of Governors appswal of Trustees 

@ decisions to astablish new schools an our campuses. This is an intrusion into 

our management decisiomPaking. The Board of Governors has the statutory pwer 

to do this hut, as you can see frm my statement to the Board of Governors on 

February 2lst which is included in our agenda book, I argued that they should 

not try to W e  wer the matter of establishing new schools, but should leave 

it to us. !fhey have control wer new program. I argued that they should 

leave to us the decision ae to hckJ to organize our staff to present the 

progrms. I regarded this as a technique of mgenent, not a matter of 

etatewide policy. A similar sentiment wae expsessed an behalf of the w n i t y  

aolleges Ly Father David Cannon who is the chairperson of their Board of 

Trustees. His remarks are also included in book today. 



m The third problem we have with the Board of Governors s ta f f ' s  rearmMded 

guidelines is that they require that certain policies and academic activi t ies 

be described. These include adnissions policies, transfer policies, and 

remedial activities. By describing these things q$ p r t  of a -pus role, the 

implicatian is that Board of Governors approval w i l l  be needed for changes. 

This amst i tu tes  a kind of preaudi t  i n  academic areas where we have had no 

preaudi t  in  the pest. Cbviously, t h i s  is not a welcane develqroent. 

A fourth and very lvljor problem w a s  that the procedure for mending role 

and scope statements was not revealed by BOG staff.  It was su~posed t o  be 

considered later.  One of the things which was achiwed i n  the postpo-t of 

the decision on the guidelines until  March was a camnitment tha t  the p r e u r e s  

for aaenifnent would be spelled out. W e  expect to  receive a draft  of these f ran 

the BOG staff  shortly. 

I expect to be in attendance at'the March 20th meeting of the Board of 

Governors to express these concerns and I would encourage other members of the 

Board of Trustees to join me. 

As an expression of this Board's sentiments, I ask youto turn to Tab 21 for 

a resolution which I offer for your consideration. I'll read the resolution and 

ask that someone move its adoption. 



THE CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY 

P.O. Box 2008 . New Britain, Connecticut 06050 (203) 827-7700 

March 5, 1984 

Dr. Norma Foreman Glasgow 
Commissioner of Higher Education 
61 Woodland Street 
Hartford, CT 06105 

Dear Norma: 

On March 2, 1984, the Board of Trustees passed the enclosed 
resolution on Mission and Role and Scope Statements. 

Dr. Frost has asked that I forward it to you with the request 
that it be shared with members of the Board of Governors. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas A. Porter 
Vice President for 
Academic and Student Affairs 

Encl. 
cc: Dr. Frost 
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